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Docket Nos.: 50-445

and 50-446
MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE AND TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:

AUG 2 £ 1984

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

John J. Stefano, Project Manager

Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING
COMPANY RE N-16 TRANSIT TIME FLOW METER FOR COMANCHE
PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION (UNITS 1 AND 2)

Wednesday, September 5, 1984
9:00 a.m, -~ 12:00 p.m.

Westinghouse Offices
Basement

4901 Fairmont Ave
Bethesda, Md.

To discuss NRC contractor findings from its review of
Westinghouse Topical Report WCAP-9172,

NRC

L. Phillips, H. Balukjian, L. Lois, F. Anderson, J. Stefano
TUGCO

R. Werner, et, al.

ORNL

R. Kryder

Westinghouse

Unknown \ .\
N
John J. Stefano, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

gt: See next page
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MEMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing
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0OM: John J, Stefano, Project Manager
|

icensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing
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